Expense # Claimant Description/Rationale Date Expense Incurred Travel Expenses Hospitality Expenses Work Session Expenses  Total
01 Deiab, Amina Multiple Stakeholders Meetings-Calgary 28-Nov-2021 431.18 162 593.18

Total S 431 $ 162 $ - $ 593




From: &mina Deiab

To: Sheleen Hebden
Subject: FW: Saltlik Calgary - Receipt
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 2:05:13 PM

From: support@saltlikpay.com <support@saltlikpay.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 8:29 PM

o: Amina Deiab [

Subject: Saitlik Calgary - Receipt

Receipt

SALTLIK M 0.1 Trmrd
STEAKHOUSE e
101-8 Avenue SW
Calgary, AB ’r(') CQ-Q YLj

126 532
403.537.1160 \d—Q/(
Tbl S0/1  Chk 1820 Gst 0
0 Mujmca?.

Nov4'21 7:12PM NIGHT BA
1 HANGAR STEAK 35.75
Sub Mushrooms
Brussel Sprouts

2 GL SUBSTANCE CAB 32.50
1 DECAF AMERICANO §.50
1 TOFFEE CAKE 10.00
SUBTOTAL 82.75
Tax GST 4.14
Total @ 8:26PM 86.89

Check out our daily features!!
Follow, Share, Like and Post
@saltlikcalgary
GSTHB6142 2814 RTOOO1
GSTHB6142 Z814RTO0L

671-263
Transaction ID 4587901



Total 86.89
Tip 15.64
102.53



FOR TRAVEL To CALGARY FoR STALEHODER
MEETIAGS

MARRIOTT CALGARY MARRIOTT DOWNTOWN GUEST FOLIO
1615 DEIAB/AMINAMS 199.00 100521 11:31 21385
ROOM NAME RATE DEPART TIME ACCT#
GK 10405 JASPER AVENUE 11/04/21 18:21
i EDMONTON AB T5J3N4 e e
4 PASSPORT:
MCX X0 XX XBTTE .
sf:;c DORE S PAYMENT MBV#:  XOO(XX7203
|_DATE | REFERENCES | CHARGES | CREDITS | BALANCES DUE ]
11/04 ROOM 1615, 1 192.00
11/04 ROOM TAX 1615, 1 1016 cJB
11/04 3% DMFEE 1815, 1 522 A
11/04 1615, 1 5.80 |
11105 CCARD-MC 219.18
setiten 10-  mastercarp NG
!AI;.PQII 11} AUTHOR'ZATION AEt AN ARAREN
'I;gltﬁIVSZ?Z (38 Card Type: MASTERCARD Card Eniry: GHIP ]
hbdhdkiktd EMV AUTHORIZATION EE I A2t
00
e SUMMARY OF TAXES
DESCRIPTION TAXED TAX
AMOUNT
A 3% DESTINATlON MKT : 422
B % GST ROOM 100 735
C 5% GST OTHER A0 K
| 4% TOURISM LEVY 00 580
J 5% GST PARKING 00 2.21
L 5% GST OTHER 00 00
N GST .00 00
NET CHARGES TAX CREDITS FOLIO
199.00 20.18 210.18 00

See our "Privacy & Cookie Statement” on Marriott.com

Your Marriott Bonvoy points/miles earned on your eligible earnings will be credited to your account. Check your
Marriott Bonvoy Account Statement for updated actlvity. See members.marriott.com for new Marriott Bonvoy

benefits.
CALGARY MARRIOTT DOWNTOWN
110 9TH AVENUE SE
CALGARY AB T2G 5A6
403.266.7331 G.S.T.# 862717196RT0001
MARRIOTT

Treat yourself to the comfort of Marriott Hotels in your home. Visit ShopMarriott.com,

This statement is your only receipl. You have agreed lo pay im cash or by check of to ize us to charge your credit card fof all amounts charged lo you. The amounts shown in the credit column opposite any credit card
entry in the reference column above will be charged to the credit card number set forth above. {The credit card company will bl in the usual manner.) if for any reason the credit card company does not maka payment on this account, you wil
owve us such amount. If you are direct billed, in the avent pay=sa1 is not made within 25 days aftler check-out, you wik owe us interest kom the check-out dale on any unpaid amount al the rate of 1.5% per month {ANNUAL RATE 18%), or the
maximum allowed by law, plus the reasonable cost of tsliectizn, Including sfiomey fees.

Signahwe X



Refuel vental
vehicle fremn
- Al tip fo Co&caan(x]
e fov Stakeholder




Safety Codes Council

MISSING VISA RECEIPT FORM
Cardholder:_AMING Deiald
Date of Purchase / Service Novembey S, H0oI|
Vendor Name Marright Danntown Cod gary -onald
TV BEwpire

Description of Purchase BTQQL'FQSf WA 29 ﬁﬂa - OEC_) (’

ho '
M <o

Dollar Amount ~ ﬂ_o'?b oI

Steps taken to obtain duplicate copy

Executive Assistant colled the restavrant
but +huy cald not prodiuce a_cpy of g receipt.

Account Code

Reason you were unable to obtain receipt/invoice

[ See adboue |

pate  sJanuary 19 ¢

Cardholder Signature




Safety Codes Council

MISSING VISA RECEIPT FORM

Cardholder: A'YVlt‘ir\Q Deiab
Date of Purchase / Service N&}W 5! ROI|

Vendor Name Marviott Dowrduan Q,&Q.CﬂCLYLé -Ong 16 ElMPWe

Description of Purchase Luncin Mw{n(] - CEO ¥ St k_ﬁ/hOldl.Q.,r,
AN

Dollar Amount : SS,L—IS

Steps taken to obtain duplicate copy

Execuhve Assistant colded Haw restavvant
but thay cald not produce o copy of the receipt-

Account Code

Reason you were unable to obtain receipt/invoice

[See abose]

Date q k! nuan

Cardholder Signature



Payroll Deduction Authorization

Employee Name AYY\"\Q MQ/D

Employee Number

Pay Period

Pay Date

Reason ACC«ICLQ,{Y!’QL odcohol C/harO,.CS
incurrect on c_orloora,(:a VlS?i\.

Amount g’ga.so + 5% tox = & 34 i3

1 hereby authorize payroll to dedu

Employee Signature
Date

Payroll Administrator Signature
Date
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